
FILED 1/14/2022 
DOCUMENT NO. 00241-2022 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Application for water and wastewater DOCKET NO. 20190168-WS 
service in Duval, Baker, and Nassau Counties, 
b First Coast Re ional Utilities, Inc. DATED: January 14, 2022 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of First Coast Regional Utilities, Inc.'s 
Responses to Staffs Eighth Set of Interrogatories to First Coast Regional Utilities, Inc. (No. 53) 
has been served by electronic mail to the following this 14th day of January, 2022: 

Jody Brooks 
Radley Law Firm 
21 West Church Street 
Jacksonville, Florida 32202 
broojl@jea.com 

Thomas A. Crabb/Susan F. Clark 
Christopher Lunny 
Ratley Law Firm 
301 South Bronough Street 
Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
tcrabb@radeylaw.com 
sclark@radeylaw.com 
clunny@radeylaw.com 
dgueltzow@radeylaw.com 

John Wharton 
Dean, Mead & Dunbar 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
jwharton@deanmead.com 
hschack@deanmead.com. 

Richard Gentry/Mary Wessling 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 W. Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 
gentry.richard@leg.state.fl .us 
Wessling.Mary@leg.state.fl .us 

Bianca Lherisson 
Senior Attorney 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
blheriss@psc.state.fl.us 

Respectfully submitted by: 

Robert C. Brannan 
Robert C. Brannan 
William E. Sundstrom 
Sundstrom & Mindlin, LLP 
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
rbrannan@sfflaw.com 
wsundstrom@sfflaw.com 
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